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'ATTENTION: Director — Industry, Key Sites and Social Planning

RE: MP 10_0155 MOD 1. - Modification to Concept Plan at Former
Allied Mills Site, at 2 — 32 Smith Street, Summer Hill.

In reference to your letter dated 19 May 2014, concerning the above
development, Ausgrid would like to comment as follows:

Please ask the developer to contact Ausgrid should there be any changes to
the estimated maximum demand calculations previously submitted to Ausgrid
for this development.

Yours Sincerely,
M 10 JUN 201

for Cedric Halforty
Area Management Oatley.




